Kelly Caldwell

From: tina@firstlightinc.us

Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 6:23 PM
To: Kelly Caldwell

Cc: mark@firstlightinc.us; Kelly Caldwell
Subject: RE: Prototype

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Secured by Check Point

Correct as noted below. Thank you

vir

Tina Nash

First Light Inc.

577 Sandbridge Rd. Suite B
Virginia Beach, Va. 23456
757-426-2195 O
757-426-0599 F
757-943-0999 M

From: "Kelly Caldwell" <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>

Sent: Friday, December 19, 2025 7:55am

To: "tina@firstlightinc.us" <tina@firstlightinc.us>

Cc: "mark@firstlightinc.us" <mark@firstlightinc.us>, "Kelly Caldwell" <kcaldwell@readwindow.com>
Subject: RE: Prototype

Tina, | don’t know who is Donna.
We have to account for the prototypes which were already made.

| believe you are asking for an additional 25 blackouts and additional 10 sheers. |Is that correct? If so, the quote
is below.



Dimensions Style # Price Price
Width Height
Qty | [inches] | [inches) Product FabriciCaolor Each Toral
(PROTOTYPE AHEAD OF FULL ORDER) Custom
200% Pinch Pleat Drapery, Unlined, Stnd Hems, Culp Worth White
1 72.5 65 Center Draw, 5" Returns 54" Goods, No Repeat $172.00 3172.00
(PROTOTYPE AHEAD OF FULL ORDER) Custom Culp Veil White
200% Pinch Pleat Sheer Drapery, Unlined, Stnd 118" Goods, Mo Repeat,
1 725 i) Hems, One Way Draw, 4" Return RAILROADED $120.00 $1.20.00
Custom 200% Pinch Pleat Drapery, Unlined, Stnd Culp Worth White
12 725 69 Hems, Left Draw, 5 Returns 4" Goods, No Repeat $172.00 52 064.00
Custom 200% Pinch Pleat Drapery, Unlined, Stnd Culp Worth White
13 72.5 65 Hems, Right Draw, 5" Returns 54" Goods, No Repeat 2172.00 g2 236.00
Culp Veil White
Custom 200% Pinch Pleat Sheer Drapery, Unlined, | 118" Goods, No Repeat,
5 725 65 Stnd Hems, Left Draw, 4" Return RAILROADED $120.00 F500.00
Culp Vei White
Custom 200% Pinch Pleat Sheer Drapery, Unlined, | 118" Goods, No Repeat,
5 72.5 65 Stnd Hems, Right Draw, 4" Return RAILROADED 2120.00 F600.00
$5,792.00
Thank You,




